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OREAD - 1904 - Upper Glencoe Road. This half-timbered,
stuccoed house, is a survival of the college complex that
Henry D. Perkey began to build in 1904 on the Filston Farm.
Two-and-a-half stories, hip roof, central entrance porch with
pillars, end-chimneys, shed dormers. Tudor style,
half-timbering; windows in groups of two and three. Other
school buildings were cleared away in the 1940s.

Owner: William F. Gliss.



